

FAA Letter to OPG

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 20 Sep 2017 18:58:36 -0400
Attachments: 170919 Fair Allocation Letter (2) (5) One Schedule Draft_Three Options (....docx (36.14 kB); 170912 BN FAA Letter to OPG.DOCX (34.67 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a draft of the Fair Allocation Amounts (FAA) letter to OPG, as well as a briefing note outlining 3 approaches regarding how FAA and Readjustments Amounts are included in the letter. The current draft of the letter includes schedules for each of the 3 options.

We are recommending option 3.

Let us know if you have any questions or concerns and how you would like to proceed.

Thanks,
Martin